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To,
Mr. Hagrama Mohilary
Hon'ble Chief of B.T.C.
Kokrajhar, BTAD, Assam.

Sub:- Prayer for submission of proposal to the Chief Minister & Education Minister , Assam
for amendment of the “Assam Venture Educational Institutions (Provincialisation of
Services ) Act, 2011"

Respected Sir,

The undersigned, for and on behalf of the Bodo Sahitya Sabha, have the honor to
bring your kind attention on some provisions of THE ASSAM VENTURE EDUCATIONAL
INSTITUTIONS (PROVINCIALISATION OF SERVICES) Act, 2011 and request your honour to
submit a proposal to the Chief Minister and Education Minister of Assam for amendment
and modifications of some of the provisions of the Act which seem to be detrimental to the
Bodo Medium Education.

Clause 3(1) (i):

That Sir, from 1996-2006 the then AGP Government had banned permission and
recognitions of schools. But most of the Bodo Medium Schools have obtained permission
and recognition from the Government after 2006. Therefore, in case of Bodo Medium
Schools, the base year should not be 01-01-2006 but that should be extended upto the date
of coming into force of this Act.

Clause 3(1) (ii):

That Sir, in clause 3.(1),(ii), it is mentioned that there should be 25 enrolment in
highest class i.e. class -V in L.P. school, class Viii in U.P. school, class -X in high school,
class -Xii in Junior College or H.S.S. and Degree final year in Degree colleges. But in case of
Bodo Medium there should be no such condition and enrolment bar, ‘because it is
contradictory to the RTE, 2009.

Clause 3(1) (iii) :

As per this clause, the pass percentage has been earmarked 30 for consecutive 3

years from 2006 to 2011, but in case of Bodo medium that should be reduced to 10%.

Clause 3(3) :
The Right to Education Act.(RTE) 2009, has been already implemented in the state,
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so, the Assam Non-Government Educational Institutions (Regulation & Management) Act.
2006 should be amended and as RTE,2009 the Govt. should take necessary step of
establishing new schools wherever necessary.

Clause 4(1) :

That Sir, in the matter of Educational Institutions - like venture schools, the Act
speaks about the provincialisation of services and terms and conditions have been imposed
10 years experience for reqularization of there post. But it may be mentioned here that the
venture schools have to continue the schools by arranging new teacher time to time and
because of that most of the teachers are appointed in afresh and such teachers cannot
provide 10 years experience as per Act mostly the B.Sc teachers. In this way they are
compelled to fill up the gaps in time for smooth running of the school.

Therefore, we urge upon your honor to modify this provision and consider all the
teachers approved by the appropriate authority till coming into force of this Act.

Clause 5 (3) : ]

This Clause seem to be injustice shown to the teachers who have rendered several
years of services to the school and completed 60 years at the time on the date of coming
into force of this Act.

Therefore, we urge upon your honor to modify this clause and count the service
period from the date of recognition and approval of the service by the appropriate
authority.

Sections 4(2) and 10(4)
We urge upon your honor to modify this clause and provide maximum number of
employees per educational institution whose services shall be provincialised.

Degree College : As per clause, maximum number of posts has been shown 30 Nos.
But we would like to request your honour to increase upto 35 Nos instead of 30
posts including English & MIL.

Junior College : As per clause, maximum number of posts has been shown 8 Nos.

We would like to request your honour to increase upto 16 instead of 8 Nos (2 posts
for each English & MILs).
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Higher Secondary School : As per clause, maximum number of posts has been shown 7
Nos.

We would like to request your honour to increase upto 12 Nos instead of 7 Nos ( 2
posts for each English & MILs).

High & High Madrassa School (2 Classes) : As per clause, only 1 Hindi teacher has been

shown. But in case of mixed medium schools, it should be 2 posts.

Therefore, we would like to request your honour to increase upto 12 Nos instead of
10 Nos including 1 more post for Hindi Subject and 1 more post for language teacher in
case of mixed medium schools. Because, it is seen that the Bodo Medium High Schools,
language teachers have been approved by the authority concerned at the time of
recognition.

Therefore, we urge upon your honor to provide Assamese Language teacher for non
Assamese medium schools.

Upper Primary Schools ( M.E. School & M.E. Madrassa) : As per clause maximum number

of posts has been shown 9 in total.

We would like to request your honour to increase upto 13 Nos instead of 9 posts.
Assistant Teacher : 2+2= 4 in case of mixed medium schools.
Graduate/Intermediate teacher Science & Mathematics should be 1 + 1 = 2 in case of mixed
medium schools.
Hindi Teacher in the rank of Assistant Teacher should be 1 + 1 = 2 to be replaced in case of
mixed medium schools.

Primary School ( L.P. School) : (i) Head Teacher-1 and Assistant Teacher should be 2 + 2
= 5 in case of mixed medium L.P. school

(ii) Since class V is introduced in L.P. School - 1 G. Maths & Science Teacher, 1- English
Teacher and 1 Hindi Teacher should be provided for imparting proper education in the L.P.
school.

Section :
As per clause - 3 (ii) the enrolment of a highest class of an institution is 25, but on
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page 15, in note (i), it is mentioned that- section would be counted on the basis of

minimum enrolment of 40 students appearing in the H.S.L.C. Examination.
In this regard, we request your honour to count a section on the basis of minimum
enrolment of 30 students appearing in the H.S.L.C. Examination in case of Bodo Medium.

z %ﬂ“a‘ " With high regards
1 @)5

AR Sincerely Yours,
ren :
N e General Secretary,
Bodo §ahitya Sabha.
Copy to : >
By /57217
g ec—. fj SS

1. Mr. Chandan Brahma,
Hon'ble Minister, Assam, Dispur, Guwahati- 6 for information and necessary action.

2. The Honble All Bodo M.L.A.s
Dispur, Guwahati- 6 for information and to move in the floor of Assam Assembly.
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General Secy. B.S.S.




